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[H] Franklin Research Center
A Division of The Franklin Institute

July 27, 1983

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission | A 87.06080242 :
Washington, D.C. 20555 EDR ADOCK %886315[\! ]
PDR

Attention: Mr. M. Carrington (MS-540)
Project Officer

NRC Contract NRC-03~-81-130

NRC TAC No. 42859, 42860

FRC Assignment No. 6

FRC Task No. 241

Title: Technical Evaluation Report for Donald C. Cook Nuclear
Plant Units 1 and 2, Masonry Wall Design

Reference: FRC Project C5506 :

Dear Mr. Carrington:

Enclosed please f£ind the Revised Technical Evaluation Report (TER) for
Donald C. Cook Nuclear Plant Units 1 and 2.

Appendix A (SGEB criteria) was inadvertently omitted earlier. It should
also be noted that, based on the conversation between Drs. N. C. Chokshi and
Vu Con, Response 9 of the report has been slightly rephrased.

If you have any questions about the report, please contact Dr. Vu Con
(215/448-1162) . ‘

Submittal of this report completes FRC's effort on Task 241.
Very truly yours,
. . S. Pandey

Project Manager

SP/VNC/jg
Encl.

cc: D. Jeng (1 copy)
N. C. Chokshi (3 copies)
C. Trammell (1 copy)
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